

Squash PEI Annual  
General Meeting July  
16, 6:30pm

1. The meeting was called to order at  
5:38pm

2. The Agenda was approved by Steve  
Bruce

3. As the minutes of the 2012 AGM Minutes are missing, they were not  
approved.

4. Emily Brown read the President's Report, giving an update on the year and thanking the executive for  
all their  
work. Emily Brown moved that the report be  
approved.

5. Steve Bruce and Kelly MacWilliams presented the Vice President's report,  
focusing on:

- a. Great Learn to Play Clinics
- b. Low beginner turn outs
- c. Great programming at UPEI and Montague
- d. Strong Junior Programming and House League

Share moved that the report be  
approved.

6. Ken Sampson presented the Treasurer's Report,  
focusing on:

- a. All programs made money
- b. Reviewing the proposed budget to continue building in 2014

## 7. Committee

### Reports

#### a. Tournament Committee

i. Participation in tournaments was slightly up ii. Thanks to all that help make tournaments happen iii. The Fall Fiesta was moved to September 19<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> iv. The Aspin Cup was moved to October 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> b. League

i. Discussed the need to determine who owns the league ii. Discussed hiring someone to run each session, such as a Programming Coordinator iii. Concluded that a separate programming meeting should be had c. Coaching and junior development

i. Derek Lawther will run Level One coaching session in August ii. Level Two coach session should be sometime in October iii. Made changes to Junior groups this year with breakdowns and levels

#### d. Adult Development

i. Intermediate Adults groups running well ii. Decided to move Beginner Adults to a Clinic Style, with the option of weekly lessons if there is enough interest. e.

#### Publicity and Website

i. Talked about having juniors do social media ii. Decided to continue sending press releases, as they were very effective

## 8. Election of 2014-2015

### Officers

The following were nominated to join the Squash PEI Executive, in their respective positions:

a. Valerie Hickox – Vice President, Womens  
b. Andrew Avery – Tournament Chair  
c. Shara Cody – Past President  
d. Kelly MacWilliams – President  
e. Steve Bruce – Vice President, Mens  
f. Ken Sampson – Treasurer  
g. Kady Bruce – Secretary

## 9. The Programming Planning meeting was set for

August 12<sup>th</sup>, 2014, 6pm Kady and Steve's house: 16 Hyde Street in Cornwall

10. The meeting was adjourned at  
8:03pm